
From: Moser, Michelle
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 3:20 PM
To: Daniels, Stanley
Cc: Bruner, Douglas
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Florida "b" letter
Attachments: Scan001.PDF; 665(P)- USEPA 3(b) Letter.doc

Stanley,

Can you please place this into ADAMS as a package. The first part of the
package should be the 
email and the second part should be the attachments. I've attached a 
665P.

Thanks,
Michelle

-----Original Message-----
From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [mailto:Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 11:19 AM
To: Douglas Bruner; Michelle Moser
Cc: Harper.Cecelia@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Florida "b" letter

 Doug and Michelle:  Attached is EPA's "3b" letter.
Cecelia:  As we discussed this morning, the letter is forwarded to NRC 
as the Corps' PN for this 
project states that comments received in response to the public notice 
will be forwarded to the 
NRC.
Don

Gordon A. "Don" Hambrick, III
Senior Project Manager
US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401
 
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax:  850-872-0231

Please assist us in better serving you!  Please complete our customer 
survey by clicking on the 
following link:  
http://regulatory.usacesurvey.com/

-----Original Message-----
From: Ellis.Angela@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Ellis.Angela@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 10:04 AM
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ
Cc: Ellis.Angela@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Progress Energy Florida "b" letter

Attached you will find a copy of the Progress Energy Florida "b" letter.
The original will be mailed today (6/5/09).  Please send  a response to 



ellis.angela@epa.gov, to 
confirm you received the letter.

thanks

(See attached file: Scan001.PDF)

Ms. Angela Ellis, Staffing Assistant
US Environmental Protection Agency
Water Protection Division
Wetlands, Coastal & Oceans Branch
Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303
404/562-9368
404/562-9343 (fax)
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